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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Apply for Grant - California Department of Housing and Community Development – Homekey+ 

Grant Program - 835 Turk Street - Not to Exceed [$18,000,000] 
DATE:  April 15, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Resolution approving and authorizing the Department of Homelessness and Supportive Housing to jointly 
apply with 835 Turk LLC to the California Department of Housing and Community Development for the 
Homekey+ Grant for the property located at 835 Turk Street in a total amount not to exceed 
$18,000,000, or the maximum award amount allowable under the NOFA, whichever is greater, on behalf 
of the City and County of San Francisco. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


